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March 27, 1997 /

HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399=0850

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclesed is a report called for in the Tampa Electric
Company /Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. Territorial

Agreement.

This is eimply an update on the status of this

agreement and we are requesting no Commission action in response to

this filing.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping
the duplicate copy of this letter and returning same to this

writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
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Roberta Bass
Angie Llewellyn
Haswell

Sincerely,

James D. Beasley

(w/enc.)
(w/enc.)
(w/enc.)

DOCUMENT WUMBER-DATE

03200 HAR2IG

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING





